From:

To: Local Dev. Framework

Subject: FW: Craven Publication Draft Local Plan Representation Procedure
Date: 16 January 2018 11:22:23

Attachments: image001.png

This was sent to my personal inbox. | have acknowledged it and forwarded a copy to- for his
information.

Planning Officer(Policy)

ext: 46427

b‘ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From:
Sent: 05 January 2018 12:57
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Craven Publication Draft Local Plan Representation Procedure

Thank you very much for your email, notifying Lancaster City Council of the publication of the Local Plan for
Craven.

As you may know, | have been the main duty to co-operate officer link between the two councils for the last
few years, and most of my dealings have been with || Il These meetings are all well
documented with agreed minutes/actions. The tone of the discussions has been positive and constructive
and raised no matters that require the reconsideration/adjustment of either council’s planning policy
approaches in preparing their respective Local Plans. In that sense | am satisfied that the two councils’ plans
are compatible.

| have reviewed the Publication Draft of Craven’s Local Plan. In particular | have reviewed the sections on
Housing Need, Spatial Strategy, Infrastructure, Countryside and Landscape, and the Rural Economy. | have
found no matters contained in the text of the Local Plan that would cause Lancaster to make a formal
submission to the examination. You may use this email as further evidence that the two councils have
continued in dialogue through the duty to co-operate.

Regards,

BA MA MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning Service | Lancaster City Council
Morecambe Town Hall | Marine Road East | Morecambe | LA4 5AF
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Sent: 21 December 2017 12:09
To: Local Dev. Framework <localplan@cravendc.gov.uk>

Subject: Craven Publication Draft Local Plan Representation Procedure
Dear Sir/Madam,
Craven Publication Draft Local Plan Representation Procedure

I am writing to inform you that Craven District Council is about to Publish its Publication Local Plan and invite
formal representations on it. The representations period will begin on Tuesday 2nd January 2018 and finish
at 5pm on Tuesday 13th February 2018.

The Local Plan sets out the broad spatial planning policy framework and vision for Craven District (outside the
Yorkshire Dales National Park) i.e. the plan area, up to 2032, as well as identifying the necessary development
sites and infrastructure to support this growth. The Local Plan will also be used to make decisions on future
planning applications and, once adopted, will replace the Council’s existing Local Plan, which includes a
number of ‘saved’ Local Plan Policies, originally adopted in 1999.

The Publication Local Plan is the version of the Plan which the Council wishes to adopt. The Council has
previously consulted on the following versions of the Draft Local Plan:

. first draft of Craven Local Plan (22nd September to 3rd November 2014)
. second draft Craven Local Plan (5th April — 31 May 2016)
J third draft pre-publication Craven Local Plan (19th June — 31st July 2017)

Representations received during each of these consultations have been taken into account, alongside other
considerations, during the preparation of the Publication Local Plan.

Following this representations period (from 2nd Jan — 13 Feb 2018), the Publication Version Local Plan will be
submitted, together with the individual representations received during this representations period, to the
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government, who will appoint an independent Inspector to
conduct an Examination in Public. A summary of the main issues raised during the representations period
will also be submitted to the Secretary of State.

Alongside the Publication Local Plan, the Council is also publishing the proposed Submission Policies Map
showing how the adopted Policies Map is intended to be changed to reflect the proposals in the Publication
Local Plan. This sets out, on an Ordnance Survey base map, allocations and designations arising from policies
in the local plan.

Representations at this stage should only be made on the legal and procedural compliance of the Craven
Local Plan, the soundness of the Craven Local Plan and whether the Craven Local Plan is in conformity with
the Duty to Cooperate. Please refer to the Council’s representation guidance notes when preparing
representations.

For details of how to submit representations on the Publication Local Plan, please see the Statement of
Representation Procedure and the council’s representation guidance notes, which accompany this letter and
can be downloaded at http://www.cravendc.gov.uk/newlocalplan. If you are not able to access this link and
require extra copies of the Publication Stage Representation Form, please contact the Planning Policy Team
on 01756 706472.

You are receiving this letter because you have submitted representations on previous drafts of the Craven
Local Plan and your contact details are held on the council’s Local Plan consultation database. If you no
longer wish to be contacted with regard to the Craven Local Plan and/or the contact details are incorrect,
please let us know either by phone 01756 706472 or email localplan@cravendc.gov.uk

If you require any further information regarding this invitation to make representations, please do not
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hesitate to contact the Planning Policy Team using the details at the top of this letter.
Yours faithfully,

Planning Policy Team

P|ann|ng O!ficer(PoIicy)
t:
e

1 Belle Vue Square, Broughton Road, Skipton, BD23 1F)J
www.cravendc.gov.uk

UK businesses use up 2 million tonnes of paper each year. Think before you print this email - do you
really need to? Thank you.

An Investor in People/Positive about Disabled People.

DISCLAIMER:


http://www.cravendc.gov.uk/
http://www.lancaster.gov.uk/disclaimer



